Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Shaista Parveen

Designation-Assistant Professor Employ Id-SP1137

Email - drsparveen9@gmail.com



Career Objective:

- **Dedicated**: For the cause of education and administration whole heartedly with ready to sacrifice my wealth my pleasures and even my life for the same.
- > Striving: For new ideas, innovations and solutions in the field of education & administration.
- **Committed**: Towards time bound, result oriented, disbursement of duties, hardworking.
- > **Introspecting**: Reflecting, Teaching & Training.

Professional Summary:

Served as an Assistant Professor (Cont) in the Department of Education and Training of Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad, India for more than 5 years.

Service Joined as an Assistant Professor on 31st October, 2023 in the College of Teacher Education, Bhopal MANUU.

Service has been continued since 01st August 2024 at MANUU Campus, Varanasi getting transfer from MANUU CTE, Bhopal to MANUU Campus, Varanasi

Professional Qualifications:

- **Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) in Education** in "Social Interaction Patterns of Students in Relation to their Academic Achievement" from Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad, India in the year of 2019.
- ➤ Master of Education (M.Ed) in Curriculum Development, Measurement & Evaluation from Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad, India in the year of 2013.
- **Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) in** Pedagogy of English & Social Studies from Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad, India in the year of 2011.

Educational Qualifications:

- Master of Arts in English Language from Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, India in the year of 2010.
- Master of Arts in Urdu Language from Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, India in the year of 2014.
- Master of Arts in History from Directorate of Distance Education Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad India in the year of 2019.
- **Bachelor of Arts in English Language** from Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, India in the year of 2008.
- > Bachelor of Arts in Urdu Language from Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, India in the year of 2008.

Work Experience (7 Years 3 Months):

1. Post-Assistant Professor (Cont) in Education

Duration- 1 Year 5 Months (26th Oct. 2017 to 31st March 2019)

Course- Bachelor of Education (B.Ed)

Department of Education,

Institution- Directorate of Distance Education, Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad-India. www.manuu.edu.in

2. Post-Assistant Professor (Cont) in Education

Duration- 3 Years 8 Months (1st Aug. 2019 to 19th April 2023)

Course-B.Ed, D.El.Ed.

Department - Department of Education & Training,

Institution- Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad-India.

Website - www.manuu.edu.in

3. Post- Assistant Professor in Education

Duration- 10 Months (31st Oct. 2023 to 4th Aug. 2024)

Course-B.Ed, M.Ed & Ph.D

Department - Department of Education & Training,

Institution- MANUU Campus, Bhopal- M.P.

Website - www.manuu.edu.in

4. Post- Assistant Professor in Education (Present Position)

Duration- 6 Months (5th Aug. 2024 till date)

Course- B.A., ITEP.

Department - Department of Education & Training,

Institution- MANUU Campus, Varanasi - U.P.

Website - www.manuu.edu.in

Membership:

Life Time Membership All India Association for Educational Research (AIAER) Membership No-4017.

Computer Proficiency:

- ➤ Diploma in Computer Application having good grasp of MS Office Packages.
- ➤ Ability to work effectively in Smart Class with Interactive Board & contents.
- ➤ Planning, preparation and communication of documents and reports in relation to large number of students to different apex bodies through ICT.

Research Paper Published in Journal:

- P. Shaista & Vanaja M., "Psycho- Social Interaction Patterns of IX Class Students", Research Review, Vol.4 No.4, (2019), pp.313-317 (ISSN:2455-3085). Retrieved from https://old.rrjournals.com/past-issue/psycho-social-interaction-patterns-of-ix-classstudents/
- ➤ P. Shaista & Vanaja M., "Social Interaction Patterns of B.Sc. Students of MANUU, Hyderabad", *Review of Research*, Vol.8, No.5, 2019, pp.21-26. (ISSN:2249-894X). Retrieved from http://oldror.lbp.world/ArticleDetails.aspx?id=7394
- P. Shaista & Vanaja M., "Muslim Students Psychological Adjustment in MANUU- Girls hostel; A Survey", Research Review, Vol.4 No.2, 2019, pp.19-23 (ISSN: 2455-3085). Retrieved from https://old.rrjournals.com/past-issue/muslim-students-psychological-adjustment-in-manuu-girls-hostel-a-survey/#
- P. Shaista & Vanaja M., "Changing the Quality of Teacher Education with the Perspective of Y– Learners", *Journal of Information and Computational Science*, Vol.9, issue 10, 2019, pp.626-631 (ISSN: 1548-7741). Retrieved from jhttps://joics.com/psvm/Y Learner

- ➤ P. Shaista & Vanaja M., "Social Interaction Patters of Secondary School Girls Students in Hyderabad City of India", Tahreek –e Adab, Issue 42, 2019, pp. 212-223 (ISSN:2322-0341)
- P. Shaista, "مايوسيت اور تعليمي تحصيل", Mahnama Khawateen Duniya December 2024, Volume 7, July 2019 pp.31-34 (ISSN: 2581-4826). Retrieved from https://www.urducouncil.nic.in/node/3282
- ➤ P. Shaista, "FYUG Program (NEP 2020) for Students Empowerment and Viksit Bharat @2047", *International Journal For Multidisciplinary Research*, Volume 6, Issue 6, November-December 2024, pp.1-5 (ISSN: 2582-2160). Retrieved from https://www.ijfmr.com/research-paper.php?id=29972
- ➤ P. Shaista, "Taalimi wa Refaahi maidan aur Mumtaz Khawateen", *Mahnama Khawateen Duniya December 2024*, Volume 8, Issue 12, December 2024, pp.50-54 (ISSN: 2581-4826). Retrieved from https://www.urducouncil.nic.in/node/3282

Research Paper Published in Scopus Journal:

Mohammad Zulfeequar Alam, Tameem Ahmad and Shaista Parveen, "Assessing social media and influential marketing on brand perception and selection of higher educational institute in India", *International Journal of Data and Network Science*, Volume 9, Issue 1, November-2024, pp.27-36 (ISSN 2561-8156 (Online) - ISSN 2561-8148 (Print). Retrieved from https://www.growingscience.com/ijds/Vol9/ijdns 2024 199.pdf

Chapters in Edited Books

- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen "Sustainable development through Teacher Education" Digital Transformation in Education with Chat GPT AI Web, *AISECT Publications Bhopal*, 978-81-982641-4-5, 2024, pp. 76-82,
- Dr. Shaista Parveen, "समावेशी कक्षा में शैक्षणिक (आई सी टी) का निहीतार्थ" समावेशी कक्षा
 के विविध आयाम, JTS Publication Delhi, 978-93-95669-64-1, 2023 pp. 21-27
- Dr. Shaista Parveen, "कोरोना काल में शोधार्थी का कार्य अनुभव" कोरोना काल में शिक्षा एवं समाज, Acumen Publisher Neitherland, 978-90-83202-61-7, 2022, pp. 53-74.
- Dr. Shaista Parveen, "सामाजिक अध्यन में सतत एवं व्यापक मूल्यांकन" शैक्षिक आंकलन एवं मूल्यांकन, JTS Publication Delhi, 978-93-92611-73-5, 2022, pp. 37-46,

Unit in Self Learning Material Directorate of Distance Education MANUU

Dr. Shaista Parveen اكتابي ما حول كا نظم (Organizing the Learning Environment), DDEC202CCT,
Unit 4. April 2024 https://dde.manuu.edu.in/sites/default/files/DDE/DDE-SelfLearnmaterial/Diploma-Early-Childhood-Care-Educatio

Malviya Mission Teacher Training Program:

- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen (2nd July 2024 to 31st July 2024), UGC Sponsored online Faculty Induction Program (FIP) organized by MMTTC Jamia Millia Islamia New Delhi.
- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen (16th to 25th Jan 2024). "NEP-2020 Orientation and Sensitization Program" organized by UGC-MMTTC, MANUU, Hyderabad.
- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen (21st May to 26th May 2024). National Level Faculty Development Program on 'Empowering Educators for 21st Century" Organized by Columbia College Raipur (C.G.)

Minor Research Project:

A Minor Research Project (MiRP) is undergoing entitled "An Analysis of the Institutional competencies of the Higher Education Institutions to Empower the Youth Align with NEP 2020" awarded by Maulana Azad National Urdu University Hyderabad.

Paper Presented in International Seminar:

- > Dr. Shaista Parveen (7th June 2024). "Higher Education through Urdu Medium", *in the program "Aao Urdu Sikhen"* organized by Urdu Academy Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.
- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen (16th & 17th Feb 2024). "Sustainable development through Teacher Education", in two days multidisciplinary international conference on "Digital Tagore transformation in Education with Chat-GPT/AI/ Web Tools" organized by Rabindra Nath Tagore University, Bhopal, M.P.
- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen (3rd & 4th April 2023). Inculcation of Universal Brotherhood among students in the perspective of NEP-2020, *Role of Education, Literature, Culture and Society in the Global Scenario*, Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, Nepal.
- ➤ Dr. Shaista Parveen (24th Jan, 2021). Acquainting the School Students with Peace Education through the Teaching of Social Studies, *Planetary Peace Conference 2021, We Matter when Earth Matters*, Organized by World Natural Democracy, Bihar-India.
- Shaista Parveen (24th & 25th February 2017). Ambedkar's Philosophy of Education, *DR. B.R. Abmedkar and Buddhism,* Dept. of Social Welfare, Government of Andhra Pradesh & Centre for Mahyana Buuddhist Studies, ANU, India.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen (29th& 30thMay 2016) Future of ICT in School Education, *Developing Thinking and Learning with ICT: Changing Education for Future Needs,* Dept. of Education Osmania University, Hyderabad. India.

<u>Paper Presented in National Seminar:</u>

- ➤ Shaista Parveen (29th Feb. 2024 to 1st March 2024). AI Tools support introvert and shy students in Language Learning, *Shaping the future of Education @ 2047*, Department of Education and Training, Maulana Azad National Urdu University Hyderabad.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen (22nd & 23rd November 2023). Sustainable Development Through Teacher Education In The Context of NEP-2020, *NEP-2020 & Teacher Education: Think Global and Act Local*, MANUU College of Teacher Education Bhopal, M.P.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen (21st & 22nd March 2019). Assessment of Contribution of Teacher Education Institutions to Social Responsibility, *Teacher Education in India: Issues and Concerns in Quality Accreditation*, Dept. of Education University of Madras ICSSR Sponsored.
- Shaista Parveen (11th November 2018). Social Interaction Patterns of High School Students in Democracy Indian Society, Rethinking Indian Independence: Diversity & Democracy, Department of Education EFLU, Hyderabad India.
- Shaista Parveen (26th Feb, 2018). Philosophical Research, Interuniversity Research Scholars' Seminar on Quality Research, Department of Education, English and Foreign Language University Hyderabad-India.

- ➤ Shaista Parveen (22nd& 23rd December 2017). Language as a Medium of Instruction in Osmania University, Hyderabad, *Centenary Journey of Osmania University, Hyderabad*, Sponsored by National Council for Promotion of Language at Osmania University Hyderabad India.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen (27th&29th November 2017). Utilization of ICTs in Social Studies Teaching in Inclusive Classes, *ICTs in School*, Sponsored by NCERT at RIE Ajmer India.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen & Vanaja M. (24th& 25th March 2017). Classroom Interaction Patterns and Learning Outcomes in Social Sciences of Secondary School Students in Hyderabad District, Sponsored by UGC at Rajendra Mishra College, Saharsa, Bihar, India.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen (21^{st&} 22nd MARCH 2017). Disaster Management and School Education in India, *Disaster Management in India*, Dept. of Public Administration, MANUU, Hyderabad, India.
- ➤ Shaista Parveen (21st & 22nd Jan 2017). An Analytical Study of The Constitutional Provision for Women's Education, *An Analytical Study of the Constitutional Provision for Women's Education*, Sponsored by **University Grant Commission**, **Ministry of Education**, **Govt. of India** at St. Joseph's College of Education Madras, India.
- Shaista Parveen (27th& 28th March 2017). A Study of the Effects of Socio-Economic Status on the Academic Achievement of Secondary School Students of Hyderabad City, Social Violence and Social Exclusion, Sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), Govt. of India, at MANUU, India.
- Shaista Parveen (29th & 30th September 2016). Mobiquette: Need of The Hour, *Promotion of Ethics and Human Values*, sponsored by **University Grant Commission**, **Ministry of Education**, **Govt. of India** at St. Joseph's College of Education For Women, India.

Assistant Language Editor:

Self-Learning Material (SLM) for Bachelor of Education (Distance Education) on the Topic of "Learning and Teaching" in the year of 2018 for Maulana Azad National University (MANUU), Hyderabad-India.

Online Video Lectures on YouTube:

Recorded in Recording Studio of Instructional Media Centre (IMC), MANUU Hyderabad-India

- ➤ In 2018, on the Topic "Learning" for 1st Year student of Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) YouTube Link https://youtu.be/688zBYXI7es
- ➤ In 2019, on the Topic "Principle of Learning" for 1st Year student of Bachelor of Education (B.Ed). YouTube Link https://youtu.be/YHJceP5lbiQ
- ➤ In 2020, on the Topic "Philosophy of Education of Rabindra Nath Tagore" for 1st Year student of Bachelor of Education (B.Ed). YouTube Link https://youtu.be/NfUUsBmAJGA

➤ In 2024, on the Topic "Privatization in Education" for 2nd Year student of Bachelor of Education (B.Ed).

YouTube Link - Video Part-1 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4vZxrBzVbb8
YouTube Link - Video Part-2 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bT5RnNu5YL8

Recorded in Recording Studio of Center of Extension Services Indian Institute of Teacher Education Gujarat Funded by Government of Gujarat

Ek Bharat Shreth Bharat- Shiksharth Teacher Education in Urdu Language

Topic- Individual Differences

You Tube Link- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TU9sEcvfXBY

Completed Projects:

> Title : "Impact of Frustration and Socio-Economic Status on Academic

Achievement of Secondary School Students: A Survey"

Description : M.Ed. Dissertation

Duration : 6 Months **Worked Year** : 2013

Supervisor: Dr. Farha Deeba Bazmi, Assistant Professor, MANUU, Hyd-India.

> Title : "Social Interaction Patterns of Secondary School Students in

Relation to their Academic Achievement"

Description : Ph.D Thesis

Duration: 4 Years and 2 Months

Submitted: 2019

Supervisor: Prof. Vanaja M., Professor, MANUU, Hyderabad-India

Workshops:

- ➤ Two Days National Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights-Patents & Design Filling" organized by MANUU College of Teacher Education Aurangabad, M.S. from 9th to 10th March 2024.
- ➤ **Five Days Online Workshop on "Research Methodology"** organized by University Grant Commission, Ministry of Education, Govt. of India **STRIDE (Scheme for Transdisciplinary Research for India's Developing Economy)** Task Group 2020 from 17th to 21st August 2020.
- ➤ "One Week Online Workshop on "E-Learning" organized by CPDUMT, Hyderabad-India from 13th to 18th July 2020.
- ➤ "ICT Applications for Research" organized by Centre for Information Technology (CIT), MANUU Hyderabad from 10th to 16th May 2018.
- ➤ "Research Methodology" organized by MANUU Hyderabad between 23rd to 29th March 2018.
- ➤ "One-month Research Methodology online Workshop Course" organized by Examometer in the month of December, 2017.
- ➤ "Plagiarism and Referencing" organized by Syed Hamid Library, MANUU Hyderabad on 27th April 2017.

- ➤ "Understanding the Electronics Media" organized by Dept. of Mass Communication & Journalism, Hyderabad between 23rd to 30th March 2016.
- "Rights of Women" Sponsored by National Human Rights Commission, New Delhi-India on 10th October 2015.
- ➤ "Professional Development Program" on the subject "Statistical Package" sponsored by University Grant Commission (UGC), Ministry of Education, Govt. of India organized by Maulana Azad National University, Hyderabad-India between 14th to 19th September 2015.

Webinars:

- ➤ "Six days Faculty Development Programme (FDP)" On the topic "Empowering Educators for the 21st Century organized" by Columbia College, Raipur, C.G. from 21st May 2024 to 26th May 2024.
- ➤ "Creating Congenial Environment for Competitive Exams in Educational Institutions" organized by MANUU with IPS-Mr. Quaiser Khalid on 25th September 2021.
- ➤ "Leadership Development" organized by Maulana Azad College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Aurangabad- Maharashtra- India on 9th February 2021.
- ➤ "Importance of Physical Fitness & Yoga During the Pandemic Situation" organized by Directorate of Physical Education and Sports, MANUU Hyderabad-India on 5th November 2020.
- ➤ "Active Participation in "Research and Online Teaching" during COVID organized by MANUU Hyderabad from 15th to 18th July 2020 and 27th to 30th July 2020.
- ➤ "Five days Faculty Development Programme (FDP)" organized by Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore-India between 6th to 10th July 2020.

Achievements:

- ➤ Got 100% marks in Online Quiz Competition on "Basic of Research Methodology" organized by Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies on 21st May 2020. (Certificate Attached)
- ➤ Got 60% marks in Five days Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on "Innovative Teaching Learning Methodologies" organized by Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore-India between 6th to 10th July 2020. (Certificate Attached)
- ➤ Got 3rd Position in University Level Essay Writing Competition during Ph.D Course on 8th November 2016. (Certificate Attached)

Award Achieved:

➤ A National Fellowship (MANF) received by UGC, Ministry of Education, Govt. of India in August 2019.

Additional Achievement:

- ➤ UGC NET (Education) December 2013.
- ➤ CTET 2015.
- ➤ UPTET, Primary & Upper Primary-2011.

Discharge of Additional Responsibilities:

- ➤ Worked as a Resource Person in the capacity of Academic Counselor for different batches of B.Ed students session 2015-16 (2nd Year), 2016-17 (1st Year) and 2017-18 (1st Year) in the year of 2018.
- Worked as an Examiner to evaluate Answer Scripts B.Ed. (Distance Mode) in 2018.
- ➤ Worked as an Examiner to evaluate Answer Scripts B.Ed. (Regular Mode) in 2022.
- Recorded various Video Lesson on different topics.
- Assignment Preparation for B.Ed. (DM) First year 2017-18.
- Assignment Preparation for B.Ed. (DM) Second year 2017-18.
- Worked as an Invigilator in various examinations (ET & Term End).
- Delivered Four Lectures in Workshops.
- Worked as a supervisor to observe B.Ed. (DM) Final Lesson Plan in November 2018.
- ➤ Worked as a member of Quiz Competition Committee in Azad Day Celebration -2022.
- ➤ Worked as a member of National Level Essay Writing Competition Committee in Azad Day Celebration -2019 & 2021.
- ➤ Worked as a member of Quiz Competition Committee in Azad Day Celebration 2021 & 2022.

Other Details:

Nationality : Indian

Hobbies : Playing Badminton, Surfing Internet, Social Work.

Date : 15-04-2025

Place: Varanasi, U.P. (Shaista Parveen)